10.
11.
12.

SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT
3342 Blue Star Highway, Saugatuck, Mi 49453
Phone (269) 857-3000 Fax (269) 857-1228

FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
6:30pm January 18, 2016

Call to Order / Roll Call:
Approval of Agenda (additions / deletions):
Approval of Minutes:
A. December 21, 2015
Correspondence:
Fire Chief Comments:
Incident Reports / Calls to Date
FEMA Grant Process & Submittal
2 Cost Recoveries — Received Total $768
MMRMA Grant Checks Received- $1,695 & $563
CAFS Sold - $3,500 Check Received — Proceeds to Sensit Docking Station
Annuity Update — Cancellation Request Form Submitted
Medical Marijuana Task Force — Chief Selected by Allegan County Commissioners
Grant Peer Review — Chief Janik Selected to Attend in Baltimore, MD
Michigan Fire Inspectors Society — Chief Janik Appointed to Planning Committee
Personnel Certifications
1. David Blatt — EMT License
2. Greg Janik - Fire Plans Examiner & Fire Inspector 2
3. Chris Mantels - Fire Plans Examiner & Fire Inspector 2
Public Comment on Agenda Items: (Limit 3 minutes)
Request for Payment:
A. Account Payables
B. Financial Report
Unfinished Business:
A. Hydrant Maintenance Update
1. Active911 — Hydrant Data Entry — Waiting on GIS Data
2. Public Notification of Hydrant Clearing — Newspaper Ads Updated
B. SCBA - Status — Selection Made, Requesting Funding Approval
C. Roofing Project — Vendor Requesting Material Payment
New Business:
A. Funding Approval Request - 26 Self Contained Breathing Apparatus - $66,894
B. Funding Approval Request — SCBA Air Filling Station - $45,000
C. HME Listing
Fire Board Comments
Public Comments: (Limit 3 minutes)
Adjournment:

STTIToOmMMmMOoOO®Y®

NOTICE
This facility is wheel chair accessible with accessible parking spaces available. Request
for accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this
meeting. Please contact Saugatuck Township Fire District at 269-857-3000 for further
information.




SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT
3342 Blue Star Highway, Saugatuck, M1 49453
Phone (269) 857-3000 Fax {269) 857-1228
FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETING

MINUTES
6:30pm December 21, 2015

1. Call to Order / Roll Call: Meeting Called to order by J. Verplank at 6:32pm
Members Present: R. Mcilwaine, E. Beckman, J. Verplank, S. Phelps, H. Zavislak,

G. Bekken.
Absent: J. Schmidt with prior notice.

2. Approval of Agenda (additions / deletions): Add (H) Sale of CAFS units, and (1) Verizon
phone plan under Chiefs comments Motion by Beckman, 2" by Phelps, All approve of
agenda.

3. Guest Speaker — Dan of Siegfried Crandall PC, Audit Review.

a. Both Peter Stanislawski and Chief Janik were very helpful and responsive to
provide information for the audit.

Net financial position is good.

Fund balance is in a healthy position.

Net pension liability is in good standing.

Recommend monitoring budget violations and make amendments through the

year as needed prior to them becoming violations.

f. Discussion from board members about report with Dan
4. Approval of Minutes: Motion by Phelps, 2™ by Bekken, All approve of minutes.
A. November 16, 2015
5. Correspondence:
A. Community Church — Event Thank You
6. Fire Chief Comments:
A. Incident Reports / Calls to Date
a. Incidents to Date were discussed at 758 runs total as of 12/21/15.
b. Average YTD response time of 5.48 minutes.
B. Community Risk Reduction — Distracted Driving - 250 High/Middle SPS Students
a. Chief Janik & Officer Tino Reyes and Principal Tim Travis spent some time
prepping and teaching high school and middle schoolers.
C. Fire Prevention Inspections — New Software
a. C. Mantels has completed Fire Inspector 1 certification
b. Mobile Eyes software reports were reviewed.
D. 3 Cost Recoveries — Received Total $3,073
a. Cost recovery report reviewed. Suggestion to contact courts about the OWI
at Blue Star Motel to see if it can be added as a condition of probation.
b. Chief Janik stated that it is a great team effort.
E. Accident Fund Dividend - $995 — Check Received.
F. Two Grant Awards — MMRMA - $1,695 & $563 — Will receive these amounts for the
back station fire alarm and fire inspector 1 school from Chris.

® a0 o



G. Performance Reviews Complete on All Staff
H. Sale of CAFS Units
a. B.Van Oss listed them for sale and 2 units were sold for $3500.00.
. Verizon Phone Plan
a. Changed from Business account to Government will help save money.
7. Public Comment on Agenda items: (Limit 3 minutes) - None
8. Request for Payment:
A. Account Payables — Motion by Phelps, 2™ by Bekken to pay the bills in amount of
$80,595.82. All in favor of payment of bills.
B. Financial Report - will review at January meeting.
9. Unfinished Business:
A. Hydrant Maintenance — Hydrant Snow Clearing Plan — Tri-Community Area —
Completed & Delivered to Three Municipalities
a. Discussion about delivery to municipalities.
1. Active911 - Hydrant Data Entry — Waiting on GIS Data
a. Anticipate having the GIS data end of January 2016.
b. Discussion about hydrant data from F&V Engineering.
2. Public Notification of Hydrant Clearing — Local Newspapers & Flyers
a. Suggestion to change articles every few weeks for hydrant ads.
B. SCBA - Status — Evaluation & Testing in Progress
a. Most personnel have completed evaluation forms and evolutions for SCBA's.
b. Discussion about SCBA warranties.
C. Roofing Project — Completion to be January 1, 2016
a. Was delayed due to project in Zeeland.
10. New Business:
A. Funding Approval - Request Funds for Water Supply Hose - $12,777 - Motion by
Zavislak, 2™ by Mcilwaine. Roll Call vote. Zavislak, Mcilwaine, Beckman, Verplank,
Phelps, Bekken — all vote yes.
B. 2016 Schedule of meetings — Motion by Phelps, 2™ by Zavislak. Roll Call Vote to
approve, Phelps, Zavislak, Mcilwaine, Beckman, Verplank, Bekken, all vote yes
11. Fire Board Comments
a. Thank all the department members for coming.
b. Discussion to have budget planning session prior to budget approval meeting to
discuss capital expenditures, capital outlay and plan ahead for radios, etc.
c. Discussion about area home prices and recruitment challenges.
d. Suggestion to have Douglas & Township install fire alarms in their buildings.
12. Public Comments: (Limit 3 minutes) - None
13. Adjournment: Motion to adjourn at 8:05pm

NOTICE
This facility is wheel chair accessible with accessible parking spaces available. Request
for accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this
meeting. Please contact Saugatuck Township Fire District at 269-857-3000 for further
information.




01/15/2016 02:17 BMjvOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1/2
User: Peter EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/22/2015 - 01/15/2016
DB: Stfd BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
Vendor Name
Description Amount
1. APPLIED IMAGING
COPIER USE 56.95
2. AT&T MOBILITY
CELL PHONES 107.09
3. BLOOM SLUGGETT MORGAN
LEGAL FEES 277.50
4., BOAT LIFTS UNLIMITED INC
REMOVE DOCKS 165.00
5. CARDMEMBER SERVICE
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 287.30
6. CFS INSPECTIONS
TOWER INSPECTION 500.00
7. CITY OF SAUGATUCK
FINANCE SERVICES 1,000.00
8. COMCAST
TELEPHONES & INTERNET 198.40
9. CONSUMERS ENERGY
BOAT DOCK 38.07
FIRE BARN 506.45
TOTAL 544 .52
10. DUNES VIEW KWIK SHOP INC
GASOLINE & DIESEL 641.01
GASOLINE & DIESEL 454.03
TOTAL 1,095.04
11. FIRST BANKCARD
TRAINING, UNIFORMS, POSTAGE 536.65
12. FLAMETAMER FIRE PROTECTION
HYDRO TEST 385.00
13. FRIS OFFICE
OFFICE SUPPLIES 132.49
14. GRAINGER
CYLINDER 67.50
SUPPLIES 6.22
AUGER CABLE 37.49
BATTERIES 24.93
UNIFORMS 333.15
TOTAL 469.29
15. GREG JANIK
SAFES & OFFICE SUPPLIES 298.95
16. HOLLAND READY ROOFING CO
ROOF MATERIAL 20,638.00
17. IHLE AUTO PARTS
REPAIRS 120.88
18. JEFFERY DORNBUSH
TRAINING 60.87
19. KAL LAKE SEWER WATER
WATER 96.50
20. KALAMAZOO COUNTY FIRE CHIEF'S ASSOC
FIRE GROUND TRAINING 600.00
21. LORRIE PASTOOR
CLEANING 160.00
22. MACATAWA BANK
BANKING FEES 120.79
23. MENARDS
BACK BUILDING 334.96
24, MFE INC
GAS SENSOR STATION 3,795.75

GAS SENSORS

3,308

.74




01/15/2016 02:17 BMjyOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT Page: 2/2
User: Peter EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/22/2015 - 01/15/2016
DB: Stfd BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
Vendor Name
Description Amount
TOTAL 7,104.49

25. MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES

NATURAL GAS 314.09
26. OVERISEL LUMBER CO

SUPPLIES 24.95
27. PETROLEUM TECHNOLOGIES LLC

OIL ANALYSIS 51.00
28. PRAXAIR

CYLINDER 66.96
29. PRIORITY HEALTH

INSURANCE 7,203.42
30. RELIABLE ROAD SERVICE INC

TIRE REPAIR 140.00
31. REPUBLIC SERVICES 240

TRASH 88.46
32. RESCUE RESOURCES LLC

TRAINING 50.00
33. SAUGATUCK YACHT CLUB

APPRECIATION 300.00
34. STANDARD

INSURANCE 742.95
35. STATE OF MICHIGAN

STATE TAX 203.83
36. STU'S WELDING & FAB INC

STEEL 69.00
37. VERIZON WIRELESS

I PAD & MODEMS 106.95
38. WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM

SHOP TOWELS 47.00
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 44,699.28

FUND TOTALS:
Fund 206 - FIRE FUND

44,699,

28



01/15/2016

CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT

CHECK DATE FROM 12/22/2015 - 01/19/2016

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount
01/08/2016 STUB9(A) STURM, ELLIOTT PAYROLL 0.00
01/08/2016 _DD701(A) VAN 0SS, BRENT PAYROLL 176.15
01/08/2016 DD702(A) VERPLANK, JANE PAYROLL 26.42
01/08/2016 DD703(A) ZAVISLAK, HENRY PAYROLL 26.42
01/08/2016 EFT149(E}) 457 MERS PAYROLL 2,014.06
01/08/2016 EFT150(E) :MISDU PAYROLL 257.70
01/08/2016 EFT151(E} IRS PAYROLL 1,785.03
01/14/2016 19058 KALAMAZOO COUNTY FIRE CHI FIRE GROUND TRAINING 600.00
01/15/2016 119059 :APPLIED IMAGING COPIER USE 56.95
01/15/2016 19060 BLOOM SLUGGETT MORGAN  LEGAL FEES 277.50
01/15/2016 19061 'DUNES VIEW KWIK SHOP INC | GASOLINE & DIESEL 1,095.04
01/15/2016 19062 FLAMETAMER FIRE PROTECTIO HYDRO TEST 385.00
01/15/2016 19063 FRIS OFFICE OFFICE SUPPLIES 132.49
01/15/2016 19064 GRAINGER SUPPLIES 469.29
01/15/2016 19065 IHLE AUTO PARTS REPAIRS 120.88
01/15/2016 19066 'MENARDS BACK BUILDING 334.96
01/15/2016 19067 IMFE INC GAS SENSORS 7,104.49
01/15/2016 19068 HOLLAND READY ROOFING CO ROOF MATERIAL 20,638.00
01/15/2016 19069 :RELIABLE ROAD SERVICE INC  TIRE REPAIR 140.00
01/15/2016 19070 RESCUE RESOURCES LLC TRAINING 50.00
01/15/2016 19071 BOAT LIFTS UNLIMITED INC REMOVE DOCKS 165.00
01/15/2016 119072 SAUGATUCK YACHT CLUB APPRECIATION 300.00
01/15/2016 119073 (CFS INSPECTIONS ' TOWER INSPECTION 500.00
01/15/2016 19074 OVERISEL LUMBER CO SUPPLIES 24.95
01/15/2016 119075 PETROLEUM TECHNOLOGIES Ll‘OIL ANALYSIS 51.00
01/15/2016 119076 :STANDARD INSURANCE 742.95
01/15/2016 19077 STU'S WELDING & FAB INC STEEL 69.00
01/15/2016 19078 WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM SHOP TOWELS 47.00
01/15/2016 _418(E) _AT&T MOBILITY CELL PHONES 107.09
01/15/2016 419(E) COMCAST :TELEPHONES & INTERNET | 198.40
01/15/2016 420(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY BOAT DOCK 38.07
01/15/2016 421(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY FIRE BARN 506.45
01/15/2016 .422(E) CARDMEMBER SERVICE COMPUTER SUPPLIES 287.30
01/15/2016 423(E) FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING, UNIFORMS, PO: 536.65
01/15/2016 424(E) KAL LAKE SEWER WATER WATER 96.50
01/15/2016 425(E) MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES INATURAL GAS 314.09
01/15/2016 426(E) PRIORITY HEALTH INSURANCE 7,203.42
01/15/2016 427(E) REPUBLIC SERVICES 240 TRASH 88.46
01/15/2016 428(E) VERIZON WIRELESS | PAD & MODEMS 106.95
01/15/2016 DD704(A) BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 782.14
01/15/2016 .DD705(A) JANIK, GREG PAYROLL 1,767.31
01/15/2016 DD706(A) MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,413.83
01/15/2016 DD707(A) MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PAYROLL 827.14




01/15/2016

CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT

CHECK DATE FROM 12/22/2015 - 01/19/2016

Check Date  Check Vendor Name Description Amount
Bank MAC MACATAWA BANK

12/22/2015 19055 ANDREW VERPLANK DRAFTING TABLE 150.00
12/31/2015 |416(E) MACATAWA BANK BANKING FEES 120.79
12/31/2015 417(E) STATE OF MICHIGAN STATE TAX 203.83
12/31/2015 DD672(A) BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 781.95
12/31/2015 DD673(A) JANIK, GREG PAYROLL 1,656.83
12/31/2015 DD674(A) 'MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,407.44
12/31/2015 DD675(A) MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PAYROLL 827.33
12/31/2015 DD676(A) VAN OSS, BRENT PAYROLL 1,468.16
12/31/2015 EFT144(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 921.33
12/31/2015 EFT145(E) MISDU PAYROLL 217.86
12/31/2015 EFT146(E)} IRS PAYROLL 2,198.02
12/31/2015 EFT147(E) MERS PAYROLL 2,368.29
12/31/2015 EFT148(E) STATE OF MICHIGAN PAYROLL 1,324.59
01/08/2016 DD677(A) BECKMAN, ERIC PAYROLL 25.82
01/08/2016 DD678(A) BEEK, HEATHER PAYROLL 64.23
01/08/2016 19056 BEKKEN, GEROLD PAYROLL 26.42
01/08/2016 DD679(A) BERNHARDY, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 138.35
01/08/2016 'DD680(A) BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 320.13
01/08/2016 'DD681(A) BLATT, DAVID PAYROLL 153.29
01/08/2016 DD682(A) BLOK, MICHAEL PAYROLL 238.88
01/08/2016 DD683(A) DALTON, PHIL PAYROLL 266.77
01/08/2016 DD684(A) DEN BLEYKER, DOUG PAYROLL 32.84
01/08/2016 DD685(A) | DIAZ, DANIEL PAYROLL 508.30
01/08/2016 DD686(A) DORNBUSH, JEFFREY PAYROLL 20.00
01/08/2016 DD687(A) |ENGLAND, MICHAEL PAYROLL 30.83
01/08/2016 DD688(A) FROST, BRIAN PAYROLL 9.19
01/08/2016 DD689(A) GARGANO, CHRISTINE PAYROLL 141.66
01/08/2016 DD690(A) GARGANO, MARK PAYROLL 370.74
01/08/2016 DD691(A) KERRIDGE, ADAM PAYROLL 95.02
01/08/2016 DD692(A) KIRCHERT, ERIK PAYROLL 725.69
01/08/2016 DD693(A) MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 213.79
01/08/2016 DD694(A) MC ILWAINE, ROY PAYROLL 26.42
01/08/2016 DD695(A) MEVYER, KYLE PAYROLL 492.46
01/08/2016 DD696(A) MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PAYROLL 394.86
01/08/2016 DD697(A) MOKMA, WAYNE PAYROLL 128.66
01/08/2016 19057 PHELPS, DONALD PAYROLL 26.42
01/08/2016 DD698(A) REWA, LANDON PAYROLL 111.00
01/08/2016 STUB7(A) SCHRECKENGUST, DANE PAYROLL 0.00
01/08/2016 STUB8(A) SCHRECKENGUST, DAWN PAYROLL 0.00
01/08/2016 DD699(A) SEYMOUR, SCOTT PAYROLL 368.87
01/08/2016 DD700(A) STARRING, LINUS PAYROLL 488.16




01/15/2016

CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT
CHECK DATE FROM 12/22/2015 - 01/19/2016

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount
01/15/2016 DD708(A) VAN 0SS, BRENT PAYROLL 1,468.93
01/15/2016 EFT152(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 921.33
01/15/2016 EFT153(E) 'MISDU PAYROLL 217.86
01/15/2016 EFT154(E} IRS PAYROLL 2,196.38
01/19/2016 429(A) JEFFERY DORNBUSH TRAINING 60.87
01/19/2016 430(A) GREG JANIK SAFES & OFFICE SUPPLIES 298.95
01/19/2016 431(A) LORRIE PASTOOR CLEANING 160.00
01/19/2016 432(A) PRAXAIR CYLINDER 66.96
01/19/2016 433(A) CITY OF SAUGATUCK FINANCE SERVICES 1,000.00
Total of 93 Checks: 77,320.58
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00
Total of 93 Disbursements: 77,320.58




L8781 67950’ 00°0 TG €EP6 00°000°S X1ddns TYDIAIN 000°T6L-9E€€-902
1" L9 16°826°F G6°8TIL 67 "TLO'0T 00°000°GT NOILVDNAd 000°68L-9€€£-902
9L°GE 8L EZH 'Y 00°0 ZZ°9LG'¢E 00°000‘0T UYdo 100 NiNL 000°18L-9€€£-902
£V 8L 00°b62°T ST 2ZL 00°90L'% 00°000‘9 SWIOJIIND 000°08L-9££-902
18 €D 96082 00°0 v0"612 00° 00§ SNOTLOTASNI ONIATING 000°GLL-9E£E-90C
ZL" 86 €5°06 00°0 Ly 600°L 00°00T'L X90TONHOAL 000 TLL-9€££-90C
Ly LL 19°921°1 vLT9LY 6E ELB’E 00°000°S SASNIAXT FDIIJIO0 000°0LL-9€€-90C
G9°0L 08" bHETZ 0070 0Z°696§ 007008 SNOILAI¥DSHANS ¥ SANd 000" L9L-9E€-90C
69 €€ 6L°€86'C 00°0 12°916°T 00°006‘% ALI¥NDAS 9NIATIN 000" P9L-9€£-90¢C
IT°0F v0"€86°8 96" bEE 96°910°9 00°000°ST FONYNILNIVW 3 MIVdEd ONIATIING 000" €9L-9€€£-90¢C
90°GE TE"8F6'T 000 69°1G60°T 00°000‘€ ¥3d ¥AOYd 3 OIAVd 000°29L-9€£€£-902
9€° 8¢ €2°%9T'9 00°69T1 LL"GEB'E 00°000°0T FONYNIAINIYH IYOd 000°T9L-9€€-902C
v1°28 LL BB9'F 88°08¢ £2°66€'12Z 00700092 FONYNALNIYW 3 d3d dIn0d /ATOIHIA 000°09L-9€£-902
s C 82" L8V Lzt zL 21 00°00S AONUNALNIVH INVIAXH 000°6GL-9€€£-902
9z 8¢ 6L EV9 ‘8 LG ERO0'T 12°96¢£°’S 00°000°%T SAILITILO 000°2ZSL-9€€£-902
09°66 LL TET'E [A2EANA €2°89L'F 00°000°‘s SENOHA 000°TGL-9€€-902
G9°8 PO 9LE P 00°0 96°€CH 00°006°F STO0L ¥YAIHOIA FYIJ 000°9%L-9€€£-902
8T°96G 25°G60°T 6b LLZ 8h b0V ‘T 00°006°2 ST00L NOILYLS 000°SkL-9€££-902
€8°69 0T 0LV ‘€ 00°688 06°620°8 00°006°TT INAWNADYTAAY 3 YIVdAY ‘ONILSAL 000°ZbL-9€€-902
6V L 05°T80°F 0G"LED'T 06°8T6°T1T 00°000°9T SADIAYAS TYNOISSIIOUd 000°0€L-9€£-902
16" T¥ PE TLE'9 pP0°G60°T 99°820°S 00°000°2T TIO 3 SYD 000°82L-9€£-902
66°85 pT ZEL'E 9€°€ZL 98°L9€’S 00°00T ‘6 SHITAANS ONIITITJO 000°LzZL-9€£-902
000 00°000°TT 00°0 00°0 00°000°TT XLIONNY TI¥D NO dIvd 000°52L-9€£-90¢
ET VL Zh8LS Y E6°LFI'T 8G TCT’ET 00°00L’LT INANTA I LAY 000°€2L-9€€-90C
v6°€8 0€°696°2C 00°0 0L QEV'ET 00°000°9T FONYIASNI dWOD dINUOM 000°22L-9€€-90C
Iv° 86 v p19792 LE"9PE L 6G°G8E'LE 00°000°%9 SLIJANAd FONVEASNI AIXOTAWI 000°T2ZL-9€E-902
€0°LS 91782501 8L BEE'T P8 TLE6‘ET 00°006°FZ SAXYI TTIOYXYd 000°02L-9€£-90¢
68°€9 OL'E€T6°T 00°8¢€T 0€°98€‘¢€ 00°00€°‘S SINIAT TYIDAAS 000" €TL-9€€-90C
06" ¥S 00°020'6 00°0%0°T 007086 ‘0T 00°000°02 ONINIVEL 000°ZTL-9€€-90C
[ASA7 00°6SE’LT 00°19%’T 00°TH9 ‘2T 00°000‘0€ STIYD TYIIAAW 000" TTL-9€€-90C
ZL°T9 0G'9T0‘€ET 00°9€8’2 06" €86 ‘02 00°000°FE STIVD FAId 000°0TL-9€£€-90C
18°6G6 TT°L9%°T 00°668°¢€ 68°2EG‘EE 00°000‘s€E SA9YM TYNOILWIAdO 000°60L-9€€£-90C
Ib°€S G9°92ZL'9% ST°9T0‘S GEELS'ES 00°00€ ‘00T YALHOIAAYIA JATIYD 000°80L-9€€-90C
T€° L2 057266 °ST 00°0 06°L00‘9 00°000°2ZzZ SA9YM NIWAY/TYOI¥ATO 000" LOL-9EE-90C
91°0¢ 62°18€'8 66 VLS TL°819°¢€ 00°000°ZT SHIYYTIYS WADIIIAIO 000°S0L-9€€-90C
ZLTES z8°0€z’82C GT°9bE‘T 81°69L°CE 00°000°T9 XYYTYS JFIHD 000 P0OL-9EE-90C
00- 8¢ 00°098°T 00°08T 00°0FPT‘T 00°000°€ XYYIYS qyuvod 000°20L-9EE-90C
aNnd AdI1d-9e£e 3dedg
sainjTpuadxy
16° 2% £6'9zz92S vZ°269°€92 LB LZG'G6E 00°HGL'TZ6 sanuaAsy TYIOL
16°Ch €6°922°'92S vZ"269°€92 Lt LZS'G6E 00" ¥GL'TZ6 000 3dsg Te3l0L
00°0 00° 00§ 00°0 00°0 00006 SIEASSY J0 SIATYS 000°689-000-902
00°0 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 00°06GL LSAIAINT 000°699-000-902
EE"EL G0"bEG'T 00°0 G6°690‘8 00°000°TT SNOIILYNOd 3 SLNWID 000°095-000-90¢2
T€°6G6 0G6°SLE 06°Gp9'T 05°¥29°L 00°000°8 AYIA0DTY IS0D 000°69%-000-902
£€°06 00°062 00°6b2 00°0TL‘Z 00°000°¢€ SAFd MITIATM NYId 3 NOILDAASNI 000°09%-000-90¢2
06°86 00°6T 00°8%2 00°686 00°000°T SHIIAYAS FUIJ 000°0S¥-000-90¢2
IS TP €L BTG EET G8 bZS LL LZ GVL'V6 00°s9z’‘822 XLID SV¥I9N0d 000" €0¥-000-902
L LE £6°99L'8LT 9T1°0LF ‘81T LB°008°89T 00°L9G LbP dIHSNMOL MDONIUO9NYS 000°20¥-000-902
6L°06 ZL°GL0'60T £L°855G9 827966211 00°zL9 ‘122 ALID ¥MDNL¥YONVS 000" 10%-000-902
000 3daqg
SonuaAaAldy
aNnd @¥Id - 902 pund
agsn (TYWHONEY) TYWION (ASYAIDAd) FASYAYONI (TYWIONEY) TYWION 1395dand NOILAIH¥DSHEA HAGHON 1D
19504 % AONYTYE 9T102/T€/T0 HINOW 9102/1€/10 AZANIANY
ATV TIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY FDNYTIYE ALX 91~-6T102
pP33as :da

2/ 1 :abeg

LIOTYLSIA dYId MONLYONVYS ¥YOd IHOdHd HANLIANHIXH ANV dONIATHE

9T0Z/TE€/T0 ONIANIT QOI¥dd

I9319d :aesn

Wd 0G:¢0 9T0Z/ST1/10



TL°G0¥ €8°969 19 86196861 (€8°967 ‘67) 00°002°CT SAINLIANAdXT 2 SANNIATE A0 LAN
€£6°8¥ 0L°625'V9F 99 %ZT1'G9 0€E°¥20’'ShHP 00° %SG ‘606 SANNd TTIY - STINLIANIAIXA TYLOL
T6°Cv €6°9zz'9¢S vZ 269‘€9¢z Ly LZG'G6E 00°vGL'TZ6 SANQA TTY - SANNIATY TYIOL
TL° GOV €8°969°19 8G°L9G 86T (€8°96% ‘6%) po-ooz‘zt STYNLIANAIXT 3 SAONIATY A0 ILIAN
£€6°8Y 0L°625'F9P 99°%ZT1'G9 0€°¥20°'Ghb 00" 7SS ’'606 SAUNIIANAIRE TYLOL
16°2¥ €6°92292% vZ°269°€92 LY LTS 'S6E 00" PSL'TZ6 SANNAATY TYIOL
1gNNd A¥Id - 902 pung
£6° 8% 0L°625'F9P 99°vZT‘G9 0€E°¥Z0'Shb 00°¥GG ‘606 saan3Tpuadxd TYIOL
€680 0L°62S°'p9F 99°%21°69 0€E°¥Z0'ShY 00" ¥5G ‘606 aNnd 9¥I1d-9¢€ 3dag Te3oln
00°62 GP GB80‘LZT 00°8€£9°0¢2 GG 89¢€’Zh 00" pSP ‘69T TYLIAYD WIEL DNOT 000°686-9€€-902C
2L €6 GG ESL'T 67" FOT ‘L GH 9bZ LE 00°000°0% TYLIAYD TTIYHS 000°086-9€€-902C
00°0 00°00€’62 00°0 00°0 00°00€’‘6C INAWNAYd NVYOT 000°GL6-9€€-90C
ST LT LZ bv1b 00°0 £L°68 00°006§ MOYE ADYVHD XYL 000°T198-9€£€£-90¢C
(16°2¢€) 00°8LZ'LT 00°0 (00°8LZ'F) 00°000°€T AONVEASNI TVEIANID 000°GT18-9€€£-902C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ADNADNILNOD 000°66L~-9E€-902C
LG"G LL 609°9 00°0 £Z°06¢€ 00°000°L STYDISAHA 000°96L-9££-902
9€°69 05°18%‘C 00°0 06°819°S 00°00T‘8 NOILNAATId FdIJ 000°S6L-9€£€£-90C
saanjlTpuadxyg
aNnd gydId - 90z pung
agsn (TYWEONEAY) TYHNON (ASYTIDAA) FASYIYONI (TYWHONEY) TYWION 1395dnd NOILAIY¥DSHA HAGHON 19
15ad % AONYIVE 9T0Z/TE€/T0 HINOW 9T0Z/1€/10 AIANANY
ATAYTIVAY H0d ALIAILOVY FDONYIVE dLA 9T-GT102
9T0Z/T1€/T0 HONIANI QOIddd PF3S :dd
Ivjlad :ILs()
z/z :obeg LOTYLSIA dFYdId MONLYONYS ¥0d Ld0ddd HHNLIANEIXHE dNY HONIAHY Wd 0G6:¢0 9T0Z/ST/10



o /e
K5 SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT

Everyone's
Fight =

Funding Approval Form

January 15, 2016
ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Air Filling Station for Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) Cylinders
PRIORITY:
High

QUALITY FACTORS:

The existing SCBA breathing air fill station was manufactured in 1998 and was purchased used by the
Saugatuck Township Fire District (District). The SCBA air fill system is located in the truck apparatus bays and
does not have a Carbon Monoxide Monitoring System. Some parts are no longer available for this unit and
require custom fabrication, which compromises the integrity and safety of the SCBA air fill station.

The District would purchase an OSHA and NFPA 1989 2013 compliant 6000psi high pressure three position
containment breathing air fill system which includes factory installed integrated Carbon Monoxide
Monitoring System (with calibration kit), and remote fill hose and reel. The project budget also includes
necessary electrical wiring, and installation of new double doors into the storage room.

COST:

$45,000

BUDGETED:

Budgeted — Capital Improvement Plan for $22,500 in Fiscal Year 2015/2016
Budgeted — Capital Improvement Plan for $22,500 in Fiscal Year 2016/2017

FUNDING SOURCE(S):

Saugatuck Fire Capital Improvement Plan - $45,000

REQUESTER:

Chief Greg Janik

Fire Board Vote - Date:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

Page 1 of 1



K4 SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT

Everyons's

Fight -

Funding Approval Form

January 15, 2016
ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Twenty-Six (26) Self Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) & Rapid Intervention Team (RIT) Packs
PRIORITY:
High

QUALITY FACTORS:

In keeping the standards of NFPA 1981 2013, the Saugatuck Township Fire District (District) is seeking
funding to replace our obsolete SCBA air packs including face pieces and spare cylinders. Our current low
pressure SCBA air packs meet the criteria and definition of obsolescence by a minimum of two NFPA cycles
and 10 years of age or older from the date of manufacturer. The SCBA air packs were built in September
2004 to NFPA 1981 2002 Standards. If approved, we will purchase 26 complete Mine Safety Apparatus
(MSA), CBRN compliant, SCBA air packs that will include, 4500psi - 45 minute carbon fiber cylinders, face
piece, pass alarm, buddy breather, Echo Tracer and radio interface at an average cost of $6,900 per air pack.

COST:

$204,214

BUDGETED:

Budgeted — Capital Improvement Plan for $65,000 in 2015/2016 Fiscal Year

FUNDING SOURCE(S):

FEMA Assistance to Firefighter Grant - $137,620
Saugatuck Fire Capital Improvement Plan - $66,894

REQUESTER:

Chief Greg Janik

Fire Board Vote - Date:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

Page 1 of1



